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TO:   Weil-McLain Distributors 

FROM:  Dan Neumann, Director of Sales and Marketing Support 

SUBJECT:  BIM-Revit files are here! 
 
 

We introduced our BIM-Revit files publicly to hundreds of industry professionals at the AHRI Expo in New York 

City last month.  One of the capabilities on display was our ability to provide Revit files to designers (consulting 

engineers, design/build firms, et al).  This was all made possible due to the collaboration of engineering, supply 

chain, and marketing personnel within Weil-McLain.  These files are now available for various products commonly 

used in commercial projects: 
 

 SlimFit high efficiency condensing boiler 

 Ultra Commercial high efficiency condensing boiler 

 80, 88, and LGB Series cast iron sectional boilers 

 Ultra residential high efficiency condensing boiler 

 Aqua Plus Tanks 

 

By using specific software, Architects, Engineers, Designers and Contractors will have the ability to add our 

products to the overall building design in 3-D modeling from concept to construction.  The advantage of using this 

software is also getting the right Weil-McLain products specified for the project by using BIM-Revit files.   

 

Files are available for download from the specific product page on our website www.weil-mclain.com or visit 

Autodesk Seek’s site here for the entire library of files. 

 

For any questions on using and accessing BIM-Revit files, please contact your Weil-McLain Sales Representative. 

 

 

http://www.weil-mclain.com/
http://seek.autodesk.com/manufacturer/Weil-McLain

